
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tuesday, August 28, 2012 8:29 AM 
'Jeremy Haass' 
RE: Santa Fe Land SWD #1 

Jeremy, 

I am not sure where you are at with this project, but touch base with me when you get a chance. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C:575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Jeremy Haass rmailto:Jhaass(S)yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Santa Fe Land SWD #1 

This email is in reference to the meeting we had in your office today for the above location. My crew is starting the 
"Scope of Work" detailed in the Work Plan that I turned into you today (8/14/12). If further info is needed feel free to 
contact me. 

Jeremy Haass 
Environmental Regulatory Agent 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Office: (575) 748-4311 
Fax: (575) 748-4131 
Cell: (575 513-9235 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. I f you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. I f verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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